
 
 
 

Request For Proposal 
Red Cliff Community Health Center 

Red Cliff, WI 
 

September 22, 2016 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Preface: 
 
The Red Cliff Community Health Center will be implementing limited chiropractic services at 
36745 Aiken Road, Bayfield, WI.  This Request for Proposal will serve as the organizations 
request for further information and a proposal from vendors to meet the needs of the practice.  
Please respond electronically or in writing by 12:00 p.m. October 18, 2016. 
 
Contact: Elizabeth Marcoux, Assistant Health Director 
  Red Cliff Community Health Center 

36745 Aiken Road 
  Bayfield, WI 54814 
  715-779-3707 x 2227 

liz.marcoux@redcliff-nsn.gov 
   
or  Patty Deragon-Navarro, Health Director 
  Red Cliff Community Health Center 
  36745 Aiken Road 
  Bayfield, WI 54814 
  715-779-3707 x2224 
  pderagon-nav@redcliff-nsn.gov 
 
 
Required Elements: 
 

1. Please describe the availability to provide sixteen hours per week at the Red Cliff 
Community Health Center. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2. Compensation is provided on a flat rate, per day basis.  Please describe the compensation 
required for services provided under this agreement. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Experience/Practice Questions: 
 

3. Please discuss your experience working with the Native American population. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4. What chiropractic techniques do you utilize and why? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5. What is your typical appointment pattern and treatment program?    What is your 
recommendation if the treatment is not working? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6. What age groups are you able to see? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7. Documentation is required via the RCCHC electronic health record.  Please describe your 
experience with an electronic health record and/or willingness to learn the system. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



 
General Questions: 
 

8. Do you hold any specialty certifications? 
 
 
 
 
 

9. Are you currently licensed in the State of Wisconsin? 
 
 
 

10. Are you willing to be credentialed at the Red Cliff Community Health Center including a 
caregiver background check? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11. Anything else you would like to share with in regards to your typical practice style, 
requests, or desires around providing Chiropractic services at the Red Cliff Community 
Health Center? 
 

 


